
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: APRIL 28, 2025 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

The Following donation has been received, $3,500 from Jack Aakhus to the BHS Debate Team, 

$2,500 from Lueken’s Village Foods to Bemidji Career Academies, $1,200 from Bank Insure 

Forward to Bemidji Middle School, $1,000 from Bemidji Eagles to Horace May Elementary, 

$800 from Friends of the Bemidji Public Library to Gene Dillon Elementary, $500 from Bemidji 

Lions Club Foundation to Bemidji High School Sign Language Club. 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 

donations, $3,500 from Jack Aakhus to the BHS Debate Team, $2,500 from Lueken’s Village 

Foods to Bemidji Career Academies, $1,200 from Bank Insure Forward to Bemidji Middle 

School, $1,000 from Bemidji Eagles to Horace May Elementary, $800 from Friends of the 

Bemidji Public Library to Gene Dillon Elementary, $500 from Bemidji Lions Club Foundation 

to Bemidji High School Sign Language Club. 

. 

 

 

 


